Friday 11" July 2008

Phil Johnston
5 Ronald Ave
Freshwater
NSW 2096

Dear Mr Johnston,

Re: Youthfui Exuberance Lifestyie Programme

medibAalng

PRl ¥

Medibank Private Limited
ABN 47 080 890 259
GP(Box 9999

in your cipital city
Telephone 13231
medibank.com.au

Thankyou for forwarding to Medibank information regarding your Youthful Exuberance

Lifestyle Programme.

Our Managing Director, George Savvides has forwarded your letter and CD’s of July 1

2008 regarding your programme to me.

Once we have had the opportunity to review your programme and proposal we will be in

contact again.

Yours sincerely

(

Julie Andrews

Group Manager, Health Services

Medibank Private Ltd.
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